From: Zsutty, Yves

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Los Gatos Creek Trail - 90% Design Plans
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 9:22:38 AM

Yves Zsutty | Division Manager

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services

City Hall | P. 408-793-5561

200 East Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San Jose Ca, 95113

San Jose Trails homepage | PRNS homepage

Social Media
Twitter SanJoseTrails | SJCityParks

Instagram SanJoseTrails

From: Zsutty, Yves <Yves.Zsutty@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Usha Chatwani <uchatwani@valleywater.org>

Cc: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Los Gatos Creek Trail - 90% Design Plans

Usha,
Thank you for the call last week.

I'm sharing our 90% design plans via this link: https://we.tl/t-EfnL1gqPV3N

The Los Gatos Creek Trail alignment follows what was planned for the 2008 Los Gatos
Creek Trail Master Plan. https://www.sanjoseca.gov/home/showdocument?id=20633

We engaged with SCVWD staff in preparing that master plan. It was an oversight on my
part to not have included the District is prior plan reviews.

I hope that you'll see we have carefully followed the master planned alignment.

Once you have reviewed, | would like to schedule time with you and team members so we
can have a conversation with a downtown developer that may have an interest in
advancing construction per the plan.

Thank you
Yves

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
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